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Meyers, Robert (COE)

From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent:  Wednesday, May 04, 2011 9:14 AM
To: ‘Anthony Petisco’

Subject: RE: Opinion
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Mr. Petisco:

There is no provision in the Miami-Dade Code that prevents you from serving on a community council and making
campaign contributions to the candidate of your choice. Furthermore, there is no restriction on attending political
fundraisers.

If you have any additional questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Robert Meyers, Executive Director
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust

‘rom: Anthony Petisco [mailto:apetisco@me.com]
sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 9:22 AM

['0: Meyers, Robert (COE)

subject: Opinion

WN—=]_ N1

Mr. Meyers,

I contact Christie Toledo-Fernandez our contact at the Department of Planning and Zoning, and she
directed me to your office. In speaking your office this morning they requested that I email you my
question. ‘

On March 11, Commissioner Gimenez appointed me to the vacant seat of Miami Dade's Community
Council 12 sub area 122. In the recent days I have been invited to two separate fund raising events for
the mayoral campaign of Carlos Gimenez. I wanted to make sure that there is not conflict of interest in
attending and or contributing to his campaign.

(&)

hould you have any further questions you can contact me at (305) 342-6996 or at apetisco@me.com.
Sincerely,

Anthony F. Petisco

5/4/2011




